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DATE:  July 24, 2018 
 
BID NO. ITB 18-023   ADDENDUM No. 9 
 
Project:  Istokpoga Marsh Water Improvement Phase 2 

 
 

This addendum is being issued to answer questions received. 

1. The Project Manager for this project has been revised and is Kyle Green. 

 

Questions and Answers: 

1. Will the completion date of May 31, 2019 be extended due to the bid due date of this project being 

pushed back?  

Answer:  No. 

2. Does the Contractor required obtain the building permit from Highland County and/or any local 
authorities for this project? 
Answer: It is the contractor’s responsibility to determine what permits will be required. 
 

3. Does the Contractor required to provide Owner Liability insurance for this project? 
Answer: Insurance requirements are covered in Section 700 and 800. 
 

4. In response to Q&A 23 of addendum 4, these forms normally submit with progress payment and/or 
final payment purpose. Please clarify page 00836-1 and 00836-2 are required with the bid 
submission. 
Answer:  These two forms are not required to be submitted with the bid. 

5. Are there any restriction on certain time of the year that Contractor cannot perform the work? 
Answer:  The owner has no restrictions. 

 

6. Since the bid due date has been extended several times from the original due date would Highlands 
County consider extending the time of completion from May 31, 2019 to August 31, 2019.  An 
August 31, 2019 completion date seems realistic for a project of this magnitude.  This completion 
date is predicated on a Notice to Proceed issued by August 31, 2018.  
Answer:  No. 
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7. Please confirm that the geometry of the borrow ditch can be increased by excavating deeper and/or 
increasing the surface area as long as the toe of impoundment berm is typically 5 x Borrow Ditch 
Depth away from and no closer than 25’ from the top of the borrow ditch slope.  As drawn on the 
bid plans, the overall site has a 70,000 CY soil deficit so the size of the borrow ditch will be nearly 
twice what is shown.   
Answer:  Your assumption is correct. The borrow ditch is only schematic on the plans. 

 

 

 

Nothing said verbally will change this solicitation, only an Addendum will change information in this solicitation.  

 


